

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes

MILWAUKEE ARTS BOARD

ALD. MILELE COGGS, CHAIR
Polly Morris, Interim Vice-Chair
Phoenix Brown, William DeLind, David Flores, Donald Fraker,
Marcela Garcia, April Heding, Tina Klose, Sandra McSweeney,
Tim Murphy, Amy O'Neill, Chad Orr, Ariel Pate, Paula Phillips,
Kantara Souffrant, and Oscar Tovar
Staff Assistant, Joanna Polanco, 414-286-2366
Fax: 414-286-3456, jpolan@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison: Chris Hillard, 414-286-2170,
christopher.hillard@milwaukee.gov

Staff to Arts Board: Sally Svetic, ssveti@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:00 PM Virtual

1. Call to Order at 4:05 PM and Roll Call.

Present 11 - McSweeney, Morris, Flores, Murphy, Klose, Phillips, Souffrant, Heding,

Pate. Brown and Orr

Absent 4 - DeLind, Coggs, Garcia and Tovar

2. Review and Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes.

Motion was made by Mr. Flores, seconded by Ms. McSweeney to approve minutes of the prior meeting.

There were no objections.

3. Public Art Subcommittee Report.

The subcommittee was cancelled for March 12.

Ms. Morris encouraged the new members to consider joining the public arts subcommittee.

4. Sustaining Gran Update.

Mr. Olson reported that, the applications deadline was March 11 at 4:59 PM, for the initial submission. For this year, the department have a week buffer to work with the applicants to correct any errors in their application and to review any additional documents that would need to be submitted.

There were 65 applications received.

Department is waiting for Ald. Coggs' approval of the proposed application review panel; included are

Page 1

MAB members: Phoenix Brown, April Heding, Joe Cri, Ankika Kowalik, Gnat Bowden,

Antonio Vargas-Nieto, listed as artists, Sally Witty, former administrator to MAB, and Kellen Abston (musician).

Ms. Klose and Ms. Svetic are working on an on-going project to compile an arts board brochure. Mr. Olson mentioned that there is an account set up in the event the board would prefer to ask for donations. Ms. Heding asked what is the intention of the brochure, is it informational or to fund raise. The intention is to have readily available details about MAB, feature the PAIR artist, and if possible, fund raising, said Ms. Klose. However, fund raising would not be the main purpose, said Ms. Morris.

5. New Business.

There were no topics discussed under new business.

6. Old Business.

The award nominations will be scheduled at the April meeting, said Ms. Morris.

Mr. Olson said that about five nominations have been submitted. The form is on the MAB website for the public to access and encouraged members to disseminate the word and or if anyone wanted to self nominate; nominations are due by the end of the day on Wednesday, April third.

The nominees will be brought to the April MAB meeting for consideration.

Mr. Morris asked how Is this information getting out to the public; Mr. Olson responded that he would have to check back with Ms. Svetic.

Ms. Klose said that in the past, the information is shared on the City of Milwaukee's social media, and the Arts Board Social Media Accounts. She has also shares it on her personal LinkedIn and encouraged all members to do the same.

7. Announcements.

8. Meeting adjourned at 4:16 PM Joanna Polanco Staff Assistant

In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety and Health, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

City Hall and the Zeidler Municipal Building are accessible by "The Hop" City Hall Stations, the MCTS Green Line, Connect 1, 14, 15, 18, 19, 30, 33, and 57 bus routes. Visit https://www.ridemcts.com/ for more information.

Bike racks are available on Water Street, Market Street, and Broadway, and a Bublr Bike Share station is located on the northeast corner of Kilbourn Avenue and Water Street.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings during normal business hours is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of Kilbourn Avenue and Water Street. You must present a copy of the meeting notice to the parking cashier.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.